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Public Works Director

1459 Washington Street
Muscatine, Iowa 52761

Re: 3'^'' Street Retaining Wall Improvements
West Street & Chestnut Street

Muscatine, Iowa

Proposal for Engineering Design Services

Dear Mr. Hill:

Shoemaker & Haaland is pleased to provide the following professional design services for
improvements to the West 3*^^ Street Parking Lot located near the intersection of West 3*^^ Street
and Chestnut Street.

Project Understanding

In September 2008 Shoemaker and Haaland presented the West 3^^ Street (Parking Lof) and
Retaining Wall Studv to the City.

After reviewing the five improvement options listed, City staff selected Option 4, which
included a single lower lot, rather than the existing 2 level arrangement, and elimination of
access off West 3'^'' Street, which adds parallel parking on 3*^^ Street. The selection will also
include replacement of adjacent retaining walls and possible overall appearance enhancement of
the parking facility (see Option 4 Project Map attached).

Items anticipated with these improvements include:

• Demolition of existing retaining walls, pavement, and associated facilities
•  Excavation of upper parking lot
•  Investigation and possible relocation of buried utilities and stormwater systems

• Retaining wall construction
• Re-construction of walks, road shoulders and curbs disturbed during wall construction

•  Parking area lighting (design by others)

•  Parking signage, meters and paving striping (signs and meters specified by City)
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